Willamette Motor Club Meeting Minutes December 21, 2017

Present: Charles Cope, Steve Newby, Emalee Newby, Chris Newby, Mike Glass, Benjamin Tanner, Paul Hawkins, Ed Dilkes, John Juhring, Ken Gutierrez, Aspen Padilla **Guest:** Gail Glass, Linda Gutierrez

Steve called the meeting to order at 7:29. He recognized Linda as a guest and thanked her for coming. Steve gave everyone a few minutes to read the minutes and then asked if there were no changes could he get a motion to approve the minutes. *Ed made a motion to approve the minutes as written, Ben seconded. Motion passed.*

Webmaster Report Ben said that the domain name was due in January. Steve told Ben to get a hold of Ripley for the information on it. Ben said that he knew the information that he renew it last year. Steve told Ben to go ahead and take care of it.

Club membership 93

Old Business

- Hillclimbs
 - Maryhill Charles said that there has been no change on damage to the cattle chute from the last time he talk with the museum.
 - Biblecreek We are not going to be able to use Biblecreek this year because of road construction going on, on the road that runs by the pits. BLM will not allow the road to be close because the other road will be closing for construction. We will be doing Biblecreek at Maryhill again this year. There was talk about allowing Bridge City to share in profits. Ken G. made a motion to spilt profits with Bridge City motors for this year, providing that they provide at least half of the physical support. Chris N. seconded. Motion carried with a vote of 6 yes, 1 no vote and 5 abstaining.
- Autocrosses Still haven't gotten a hold of Jack to find out if he has gotten the bill.
- Sanderson Field The vote from the ballots passed for doing the autocross at Sanderson Field it passed by 3 votes. It will be a championship point's event.
- Food Drive Thanks to Ben, Matti (Ben girlfriend) Charles, John J, Jeannie, Steve and Emalee for doing the shopping for the food drive. Emalee, Steve and Charles took the food to Nestucca Fire on Saturday. Chris D didn't make it because Julie was sick.
- Banquet Thanks to Ken and family as well as Charles for the banquet. Ken said that people told him that they liked the food.
- Axware Last summer we said we would look for an alternative to Axware. We only paid for a 1 year subscription. Does someone want to look into event software?
- Bylaws Steve appointed a committee to go through the bylaws and edit a rough draft and submit it to the February meeting. Bylaw committee is John Juhring, Paul Hawkins, Ben Tanner and Emalee. Meeting will be January 13th at John's

New Business

- Fairgrounds Steve, John and Charles met with the fairgrounds and got tentative date for next year season. Also the fairground decided not to raise the rate for site rental.
- Next year's tentative schedule March 24th and 25th Driver's school and autocross at fairgrounds, April 22nd, May 20th, June 30th and July 1st Sanderson field, August 3-5 Maryhill Hillclimb, September7th-9th Maryhill Hillclimb, September 23rd and October 7th Witch's Twist. Bridge City will be holding an event at the McMinnville Air Museum on Aug 11th & 12.
- New Officers Steve announced the new officers for next year. President John Juhring, Vice President Mike Glass, Secretary Emalee Newby and Treasurer Chris Davie. John presented a thank you card to Steve sign by club members and thanked him for a job well done.

Steve asked for a motion to adjourn. Chris N. made a motion to adjourn, Ben seconded. Motion carried.

Minutes Respect Submitted by: Emalee Newby WMC Secretary January 12, 2018